SM3

TECHNOLOGIES

Shop No. 3, 140 Sarang St. Hararwala Bldg. Mumbai - 400003
Tel.: 23442902 Email: info@3mbco.com

Quotation
Travel Foods Services Pvt Ltd Ref.: Email Communication
Kind Attn: Mr. Sandeep Bhat Ref. Date.: 18/11/2023
Quotation No. 3MBtech-261/23-24
Dated: 20th November 2023

We thank you for your interest in our products. Appended below please find our best offer for the products

you need. We look forward to your valued order.

Iy . . Rate/Unit Amount
S. No Description Quantity Unit INR INR
1| Manual cup sealing machine for
coffee cups
*Modified to suit 80z to 200z PLA cups
*225 Watt power rating 1.00 No. 13000.00 13000.00
*Powder coated MS frame - Black
*Timer and buzzer included
Total (Ex-Works) 13000.00
Payment terms: 100% payment due before . .
dispatch, against proforma invoice Freight charges wn_II be_added to the
invoice at actuals
GST Applicable @ 18%

Lead time: 5 working days; from receipt of
purchase order

GST No: 27AACFZ9116G1ZY
PAN No: AACFZ9116G

Bank details (For payments within India Only)
Axis Bank, Crawford Market Branch
A/C:921020036286810

IFSC Code: UTIB0000294

Beneficiary: 3MB Technologies

E&OE

For 3MB Technologies

Authorised

Signatory

Works: Gala No. 2 Satellite Industrial Estate, Next to Onida, Navghar, Vasai Road {E}




Swapnil Sutar

From: Huzefa Mamoowala <huzefa@mmmb.in>

Sent: 20 November 2023 14:58

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Amit Parashar; Charan H M; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: 3rd Wave Cafe - Delhi T1 - Sealing Machine
Attachments: Quotation 261 - Travel Foods Services Pvt Ltd.pdf

Good Afternoon Mr. Bhat,

As per your email, please note the attached quotation for a cup sealing unit.

We have provided the same rate that we are currently offering to TWC for their stores.
Thank you!

On Sat, 18 Nov 2023 at 12:36, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Huzefa,

We are coming up with 3" wave Coffee kiosk at Delhi T1 Airport. We request you to kindly provide us the Quotation For Sealing machine,
Quote should be in the name of Travel Food services Pvt Ltd

Indira Gandhi International airport

Delhi Terminal 1, New Delhi

GST No : 07AADCB2762L27)



Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018

Mob : 9821945599

Best Regards,
Huzefa Mamoowala.
Mobile: +91 9820748619

Please reply to: huzefa@mmmb.in
3MB Technologies
Office:

140 Sarang Street
Mumbai 400003

Tel.: 0091 22 23442902

Fax: 0091 22 23425230

Works:

Gala No. 2, Satellite Industrial Estate
Next to Onida

Navghar

Vasai Road(E)

Tel.: 0250 2393908
https://www.3mbco.com




SINGLE VENDOR DECLARATION

Date: 23-11-2023

PO No: DEL/PO/23-24/00947

PO Amt : 13,000.00( Without GST )
15,340( With GST)

Vendor Name: 3MB Technologies

Product Description: Sealing Machine

Unit / Project Name: DEL T1 THIRD WAVE COFFEE

Justification:

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were
contacted below and the specific reasons why each was not a
viable source).

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications
that each source or items meet. If another supplier offers a similar
item, provide the item identification, supplier information and
comparable pricing).

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only
manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item
can be used and if no similar item is available)

Franchise / Management / User Dept Directed. (Provide a copy
of letter, or memo or e-mail specifically directing this source) 3MB
Technologies is the only authorised supplier supplying Sealing
Machine Equipments for THIRD WAVE COFFEE.

Item / Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract /
agreement)

Prepared By

Approved By




Travel Food Services

Purchase Order
Order Number DEL/P0/23-24/00947

Shipped Location

Invoice Location
DEL T1 THIRD WAVE COFFEE

Corporate Address
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Page No: 1
23-11-2023 18:27:30

Vendor No. V0002947 DEL T1 THIRD WAVE COFFEE Block-A South Wing 1st Floor Shiv Sagar
RP No 1224, Khasra No 637, G.F Village, Estate
3MB Technologies RP No 1224, Khasra No 637, G.F Village, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Mumbai
Ground Floor, Shop No. 3 Hararwala Building, Rangpuri, New Delhi, Delhi, Rangpuri, New Delhi, Delhi, MUMBAI, 400018
140 Sarang Street. DELHI, India 110037 110037 State 27
MUMBAL India 400003 India India State Name Maharashtra
India IN Comp GST No. 27AADCB2762L171
P.AN. No. AACFZ9116G Contact Person
State Code Contact No. Requisition No.
E-Mail PO Entry Date  23-11-2023
Vendor GST No. 27AACFZ9116G1ZY ETA: Payment Terms  Net 30 Days
Vendor Inv. No. Order Address GSTIN 07AADCB27621.27) Project ID GEN
Vendor Fax No. No. PO Type Capex-NSO
Vendor Email info@3mbco.com
Vendor Phone No.  9833743821/9820748619
HSN\SAC Total Tax Total Amount
SNo Item Code Code Item Description Description 2 Item Category UoM Unit Cost Qty GST% VAT % Excise Amount(ININR) (ININR)
1 7000030 84240000 Refrigerator Sealing Machine-"3MB NOS 13,000.00 1 18.00 0.00 0 13000.00
Technologies Huzefa"
Total Unit 1.00
Payment term - 100% advance along with GST PO. Freight charges extra at actual. Warranty 12 month from invoice date Total Taxable INR 13,000.00
Outlet name - 3rd wave cafe Delhi T 1
Excise Amount 0.00
IGST Amount 2,340.00
a) Products to be Supplied by b) Any deficiency in Documents and Process will be liability of the supplier only Cess 0.00
Supplier at own cost
¢) Delivery schedule to be d) PLEASE SEND THE ORIGINAL COMMERCIAL/GST INVOICE ALONG WITH THE MATERIAL TO THE 0.00
taken from the Buyer before  DELIVERY ADDRESS.
Despatching the mater
e) The Payment of taxes will
be Released once the Taxes is
Credited to our Account or
the GST Portal
Total INR Incl. Taxes 15,340.00

Disclaimer - Unless informed to us it is assumed that you are not registered as MSME with the respective government authority. If you have not yet provided the MSME details along with proof kindly provide the same at

the earliest. Alternatively once you get registered then provide us relevant proof to update our records.
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Travel Food Services

Vendor No. V0002947

3MB Technologies

Ground Floor, Shop No. 3 Hararwala Building,
140 Sarang Street.

MUMBAI, India 400003

India

P.AN. No. AACFZ9116G

State Code

Vendor GST No. 27AACFZ9116G1ZY
Vendor Inv. No.

Vendor Fax No.

Vendor Email info@3mbco.com

Vendor Phone No.

9833743821/9820748619

Purchase Order

Order Number DEL/P0/23-24/00947

Shipped Location Invoice Location

DEL T1 THIRD WAVE COFFEE
DEL T1 THIRD WAVE COFFEE

RP No 1224, Khasra No 637, G.F Village,
RP No 1224, Khasra No 637, G.F Village,

Rangpuri, New Delhi, Delhi, Rangpuri, New Delhi, Delhi,

DELHI, India 110037 110037
India India
IN

Contact Person

Contact No.

E-Mail

ETA: Payment Terms Net 30 Days
Order Address GSTIN 07AADCB2762L27]

No.

Page No: 2
23-11-2023 18:27:30

Corporate Address
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Block-A South Wing 1st Floor Shiv Sagar
Estate
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Mumbai

MUMBAI, 400018

State 27
State Name Maharashtra
Comp GST No. 27AADCB2762L1Z1

Requisition No.

PO Entry Date 23-11-2023
Project ID GEN
PO Type Capex-NSO
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